

YALSA Board of Directors
2021 Annual Conference, Virtual
June 26, 2021

Topic: AASL/ALSC/YALSA Interdivisional School/Public Library Cooperation

Action: None

Committee, Task Force, Discussion Group or PG Name

AASL/ALSC/YALSA Interdivisional Committee on School/Public Library Cooperation

Priority Group

PG4 - Organizational Support

How many times did your group meet this reporting period?

2-3

Please summarize work accomplished, decisions made and follow-up actions determined during this reporting period.

We have met twice. Since our finished product will be a living, breathing document, one of the things we have discussed and brainstormed is what resources to include in our initial product. Our inclusion goal is to intentionally include resources from people of a variety of positionalities and perspectives, and we have started to curate just such a list.

Which area of ALSC Strategic Action does the work described align?

Learning & Development

Is there anything ALSC could have provided during this reporting period that would have helped your group with its work?

No

If you have any questions or comments about your committee work, please contact your Priority Group Consultant and cc: your staff liaison.

Confidential Review Complete



Staff Liaisons

Aimee Strittmatter